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Verne, B. Michael

From: |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 11:12 AM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: Valuation of Options

Hi Mike,

If some of target shareholders will contribute their interest in target to an acquisition vehicle in
exchange for acquisition vehicle shares (they will be minority shareholders in acquisition vehicle) an
at the same time, the target shareholders will purchase options to purchase additional shares of
acquisition vehicle would the value of the options be included in the purchase price?
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To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mi
was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) to promote, market or recommend to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein.

For more information please go to
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding withou
express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and delete all copies.



